
Lockingt on,  Elliot t  (SPA C/PSPC) 

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent April 2, 2020 1:46 PM 

To: Elizabeth Lindsay; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Media 

Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Bryan Blom; Jean-François Létourneau; Me’Shel Gulliver 

Bélanger; James Stott 

Subject: RE: Questions 

I'll send the heads-up. HC has not confirmed yet they would answer that part of Q2. 

From: Elizabeth Lindsay 

Sent: April 2, 2020 1:37 PM 

To: Emily Harris <Emily.Harris@canada.ca>; Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Cc: Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-François Létourneau 

<Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc- 

pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: RE: Questions 

Yes, it should go to HC... 

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca] 

Sent: April 2, 2020 1:27 PM 

To: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Cc: Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay 

<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-François Létourneau <Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; 

Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc- 

pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: Re: Questions 

Is HC going to address the QC portion of Q2? Or are we not expecting a response to that will be possible? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 2, 2020, at 1:22 PM, Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote: 

New request in. We’ll lead on Q2. HC/PHAC is taking Q1. 

Heads-up on its way. 

Michè le 

From: Guillaume St-Pierre [ 

Sent: April 2, 2020 12:44 PM 

To: hc.media.sc@canada.ca  

Cc: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Subject: Questions 
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2 7 4  

Hi. I have a few questions concerning medical equipment: 

Q. On what studies are Dr. Tam and Minister Hajdu basing their allegations, which they have 

been making for weeks, that science shows that masks are useless for asymptomatic people? 

Can we get copies or links to these studies? 

Q. Justin Trudeau said that Canada has received more than 10 million masks in recent days. 

Where are these shipments coming from? How many masks will be sent to Québec? 

Deadline: as soon as possible  

Thanks. 

Guillaume St-Pierre 

Parliamentary Bureau Chief - Ottawa 

Journal de Montréal and Journal de Québec 

Cell: 819-661-7744 

@StPierreGu 


